

Commission's copy contractor, Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (BCPI), Portals II, 445 12th Street, SW., Room CY-B402, Washington, DC 20554, telephone 202-488-5300, facsimile 202-488-5563, or you may contact BCPI at its Web site: <http://www.BCPIWEB.com>. When ordering documents for BCPI, please provide the appropriate FCC document number, FCC 06-124. The Order also is available on the Internet at the Commission's Web site through its Electronic Document Management System (EDOCS). The Commission's Internet address for EDOCS is: http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs_public/SilverStream/Pages/edocs.html. Alternative formats are available to persons with disabilities (Braille, large print, electronic files, audio format). Send an e-mail to fcc504@fcc.gov or call the Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau at 202-418-0530 (voice), (202) 418-0432 (tty).

Summary of the Order: In the Order to Show Cause the Commission commences a hearing proceeding before an administrative law judge to determine whether Commercial Radio Service, Inc. ("CRS") and Timothy M. Doty ("Doty") are qualified to be and remain Commission licensees and, if not, whether their respective authorizations should be revoked. The Order to Show Cause also inquires whether a monetary forfeiture should be assessed against CRS.

CRS is the licensee of one commercial and four private land mobile stations. Doty, a principal in CRS, holds, in his individual capacity, a General Radiotelephone Operator License and an Amateur Radio License. Doty has twice been convicted of felonies in State and Federal courts. Subsequent to the first of Doty's felony convictions, CRS filed at least two license applications with the Commission in which CRS answered "No" to the question inquiring whether the applicant or any party directly or indirectly controlling the applicant had ever been convicted of a felony in State or Federal court. Subsequent to the second of Doty's felony convictions, CRS filed at least five license renewal-only applications with the Commission. By filing renewal-only applications rather than renewal/modification applications, CRS failed to provide information to the Commission about Doty's felony convictions that it was otherwise required to disclose. In each of the applications discussed above, CRS certified that all of the statements therein were true, complete, correct, and made in good faith.

The Commission determined that Doty's felony convictions and CRS' apparent failures to inform the

Commission about such felonies in license applications filed with the Commission raise substantial and material questions as to their qualifications to be and to remain Commission licensees. Thus, pursuant to sections 312 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. 312, and § 1.91 of the Commission's rules, 47 CFR 1.91, the Order to Show Cause directs CRS and Doty to show cause why their respective licenses should not be revoked, upon the following issues:

1. To determine the effect of Mr. Doty's felony convictions on his qualifications to be and to remain a Commission licensee;
2. To determine the effect of Mr. Doty's felony convictions on the qualifications of CRS to be and to remain a Commission licensee;
3. To determine whether CRS made misrepresentations and/or lacked candor and/or violated Section 1.17 of the Commission's rules regarding the felony convictions of Mr. Doty in any applications filed with the Commission;
4. To determine whether CRS failed to timely amend Commission applications to disclose Mr. Doty's felony convictions, in violation of Section 1.65 of the Commission's rules;
5. To determine whether CRS made false certifications in any applications filed with the Commission;
6. To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether Mr. Doty is qualified to be and to remain a Commission licensee;
7. To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether CRS is qualified to be and to remain a Commission licensee;
8. To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether the above-captioned licenses of Mr. Doty should be revoked;
9. To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues (1) through (7), whether the above-captioned licenses of CRS should be revoked.

The Order to Show Cause also directs that, irrespective of the resolution of the foregoing issues, it shall be determined, pursuant to section 503 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C 503, whether an Order of Forfeiture in the amount not to exceed \$11,000 for each violation or each day of a continuing violation, up to a total of \$97,500 for any single act or failure to act should be issued against CRS for having failed to disclose Doty's felony convictions in one or more of its applications, in willful and/or repeated

violation of §§ 1.17 and 1.65 of the Commission's rules, 47 CFR 1.17 and 1.65.

The hearing will be held at a time and place to be specified in a subsequent order.

Copies of the Order to Show Cause are being sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to CRS, Doty, and counsel for CRS.

To avail themselves of the opportunity to be heard and the right to present evidence in the hearing in this proceeding, pursuant to section 312 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. 312, and § 1.91 of the Commission's Rules, 47 CFR 1.91, an officer representative of CRS and Timothy M. Doty, in person or by their respective attorneys, must file with the Commission, not later than September 29, 2006, a written appearance in triplicate stating that they will appear on the date fixed for hearing and present evidence on the issues specified herein.

Federal Communications Commission.

Marlene H. Dortch,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-7906 Filed 9-19-06; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Notices

DATE AND TIME: September 26, 2006 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED: Compliance matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g. Audits conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g, 438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C. Matters concerning participation in civil actions or proceedings or arbitration. Internal personnel rules and procedures or matters affecting a particular employee.

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION: Mr. Robert Biersack, Press Officer, *Telephone:* (202) 694-1220.

Mary W. Dove,

Secretary of the Commission.

[FR Doc. 06-7962 Filed 9-8-06; 3:05 pm]

BILLING CODE 6715-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreements Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreements under the Shipping Act of 1984.

Interested parties may submit comments on an agreement to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, within ten days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**. Copies of agreements are available through the Commission's Office of Agreements (202-523-5793 or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov).

Agreement No.: 010714-040.

Title: Trans-Atlantic American Flag Liner Operators Agreement.

Parties: A.P. Moller-Maersk A/S; American President Lines, Ltd.; American Roll-On Roll-Off Carrier, LLC; and Hapag-Lloyd USA, LLC.

Filing Party: Howard A. Levy, Esq.; 80 Wall Street, Suite 1117; New York, NY 10005.

Synopsis: The amendment changes the name of CP Ships (USA) LLC to Hapag-Lloyd USA, LLC.

Agreement No.: 201173.

Title: UMS P&O Ports Marine Terminal Agreement.

Parties: P&O Ports North America, Inc. and Universal Maritime Service Corporation.

Filing Party: Neal M. Mayer, Esq.; Hoppel, Mayer & Coleman; 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW.; 10th Floor; Washington, DC 20036.

Synopsis: The agreement would authorize the parties to discuss, on a voluntary and non-binding basis, issues relating to possible cooperation with respect to matters relating to marine terminal operation and services in Baltimore.

By order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

Dated: September 15, 2006.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-7798 Filed 9-19-06; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary License; Applicants

Notice is hereby given that the following applicants have filed with the

Federal Maritime Commission an application for license as a Non-Vessel-Operating Common Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean Transportation Intermediary pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46 CFR part 515).

Persons knowing of any reason why the following applicants should not receive a license are requested to contact the Office of Transportation Intermediaries, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573.

Non-Vessel—Operating Common Carrier Ocean Transportation Intermediary Applicants:

China International Freight (USA), LLC, 1100 Larkspur Landing Circle, Suite 290, Larkspur, CA 94939.

Officers: Thomas R. Waters, President, (Qualifying Individual), Layne Dorr, Vice President.

Unique Logistics International (NYC), LLC, One Cross Island Plaza, Suite 305, Rosedale, NY 11422. Officers: Dawn Lowry, Treasurer, (Qualifying Individual), John Fitzpatrick, Manager.

Seamster Logistics Inc. dba Seamaster Logistics, 547 Boulevard, Kenilworth, NJ 07033. Officers: Richard Shannon, Asst. Secretary, (Qualifying Individual), Peter Stone, President.

16 East Tremont Corp. dba American & Caribbean Shipping, 13 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453. Officers: Nuris Estela Minaya, Vice President, (Qualifying Individual), Santiago Batista, President.

JWJ Express Inc., 149-23 182nd Street, Suite 100, Jamaica, NY 11413. Officers: Fan Gho Kung, Vice President, (Qualifying Individual), Sanghwan Lee, President.

Non-Vessel—Operating Common Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder Transportation Intermediary Applicants:

Freight It, Inc., 11222 La Cienega Blvd., Suite 471, Inglewood, CA 90304. Officers: Taher C. Hussaini,

CEO, (Qualifying Individual), Amir G. Fekri, Vice President.

Maritima Auto Exports, Inc., Edificio 1026 Caretera 28-Zona, (Port) Portuaria, Puerto Nuevo, PR 00920. Officer: Michael A. Feliciano, President, (Qualifying Individual).

Transplace International, Inc., 509 Enterprise Drive, Lowell, AR 72745. Officers: Kevin L. Higgins, Vice Pres. Logistics, (Qualifying Individual), Jun-Sheng Li, President.

Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean Transportation Intermediary Applicants

All Shore Forwarders, Ltd., One River Centre, 331 Newman Springs Road, Red Bank, NJ 07701. Officers: Brian A. Weiner, President, (Qualifying Individual).

Haines International, Inc., 1450 Church Street, Rahway, NJ 07065. Officers: Craig M. Haines, President, (Qualifying Individual).

Dated: September 15, 2006.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-7799 Filed 9-19-06; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary License; Reissuances

Notice is hereby given that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary licenses have been reissued by the Federal Maritime Commission pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984, (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR part 515.

License No.	Name/address	Date reissued
017198F	OMJ International Freight Inc., 8423 NW., 68th Street, Miami, FL 33166	June 23, 2006.
016012F	Samari Global Trade, Inc., 1310 Beach Avenue, Bronx, NY 10472	June 4, 2006.

Peter J. King,

Deputy Director, Bureau of Certification, and Licensing.

[FR Doc. 06-7806 Filed 9-19-06; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval, pursuant to the Bank Holding Company

Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 *et seq.*) (BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR part 225), and all other applicable statutes and regulations to become a bank holding company and/or to acquire the assets or the ownership of, control of, or the power to vote shares of a bank or